
 
 

Historic Landmark Board Meeting Agenda 
January 24, 2024 

7 p.m. 

 
In-Person 

City of Westminster 
4800 West 92nd Avenue – Westminster, CO 80031 

Parks, Recreation and Libraries Conference Room B 
 

Virtual 
Join on your computer, mobile app or room device 

Click here to join the meeting 
Meeting ID: 230 063 443 407  

Passcode: o7d7aG 
Download Teams | Join on the web 

Or call in (audio only) 
+1 720-739-8152,,504309272#   United States, Denver 

Phone Conference ID: 504 309 272# 

Find a local number | Reset PIN 

Learn More | Meeting options 

 
 

1) ROLL CALL 
 
2) MINUTES OF PRECEDING MEETING  

 
a) October 25, 2023 – General Board Meeting 

Minutes attached; motion requested. 
 

3) NEW BUSINESS 
a) Historic Landmark Survey – Update 
b) 2024 Goals 
c) 2024 Historic Landmark/History Tours 

 
4) OLD BUSINESS 

a) Historic Landmark – Signs 
 

5) OTHER BUSINESS  
a) Conferences, education, other updates 

Saving Places Conference (Colorado Preservation Inc) 
January 31-February 2 online and in person at the Embassy Suites in 
Boulder 
Registration Link 
 
 

https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_Njk0NzM5NDYtNTcwOC00MTBiLTlmMDQtNWI3MWQ1YjZiNjA2%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%22f94ebb71-3556-4624-9547-b725ee971c94%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%221486cd5d-2438-49de-ae65-29aba4bc0e72%22%7d
https://www.microsoft.com/en-us/microsoft-teams/download-app
https://www.microsoft.com/microsoft-teams/join-a-meeting
tel:+17207398152,,504309272# 
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/77747cee-d5df-416b-9b35-5fd3cb883e86?id=504309272
https://dialin.teams.microsoft.com/usp/pstnconferencing
https://aka.ms/JoinTeamsMeeting
https://teams.microsoft.com/meetingOptions/?organizerId=1486cd5d-2438-49de-ae65-29aba4bc0e72&tenantId=f94ebb71-3556-4624-9547-b725ee971c94&threadId=19_meeting_Njk0NzM5NDYtNTcwOC00MTBiLTlmMDQtNWI3MWQ1YjZiNjA2@thread.v2&messageId=0&language=en-US
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__web.cvent.com_event_d70968de-2De3da-2D451a-2D8f51-2D9012378f2d37_summary&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=4aDzIzc207Iy4ObmhL2IBX67Cnvt5A8FN5uB8LryePs&m=bbcTNwThrv8BBr7LeMrZ8rka35_BoWwUtZN06tYvet-8-DHIDVNzroOSpslxDXqu&s=sFtvOHma-kZ0eZfSji_pCTT7mlf9Vfv3FbwxB3hoZls&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__web.cvent.com_event_d70968de-2De3da-2D451a-2D8f51-2D9012378f2d37_summary&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=4aDzIzc207Iy4ObmhL2IBX67Cnvt5A8FN5uB8LryePs&m=bbcTNwThrv8BBr7LeMrZ8rka35_BoWwUtZN06tYvet-8-DHIDVNzroOSpslxDXqu&s=sFtvOHma-kZ0eZfSji_pCTT7mlf9Vfv3FbwxB3hoZls&e=


CLG Webinar: CLG Orientation (History Colorado) 
January 17 at 12:00 noon online 
Registration Link 

   
CLG Webinar: Denver in Context (History Colorado) 
February 21 at 12:00 noon online 
Registration Link 
  
CLG Webinar: Colorado Heritage for All (History Colorado) 
March 20 at 12:00 noon online 
Registration Link 
  
National Alliance of Preservation Commissions FORUM 2024 (NAPC) 
July 31-August 4 in West Palm Beach, Florida 
Registration Link 
  
Saving Places On The Road (Colorado Preservation Inc) 
September 7-8 in Steamboat Springs 
Registration Link 

  
b) Meeting schedule for 2024 

The Historic Landmark meets a minimum of four times a year.  Additional 
meetings can be scheduled at the Board’s discretion. 
 
January 24, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 
April 24, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 
July 24, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 
October 23, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 

 
6) ADJOURNMENT  

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUufuuurT4qE9JwKplFHTs5luuKXX8ZU7-o__;!!E0sFAW4Yvqtm762YPg!3uUYmLzI858wG3zrb2NQBI6OwzuRSjfQTXp5pVitmQyFX3YyLhpFDEnKfN492UQfqnzXfaho8lTMDe5Oth-OlA7HjJ1YA9-Wcn0$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZUufuuurT4qE9JwKplFHTs5luuKXX8ZU7-o*/registration__;Iw!!E0sFAW4Yvqtm762YPg!3uUYmLzI858wG3zrb2NQBI6OwzuRSjfQTXp5pVitmQyFX3YyLhpFDEnKfN492UQfqnzXfaho8lTMDe5Oth-OlA7HjJ1YJmk2LM8$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMpd-CvqD8qH9cbT8fCMv5-UWby16nIzpRl__;!!E0sFAW4Yvqtm762YPg!3uUYmLzI858wG3zrb2NQBI6OwzuRSjfQTXp5pVitmQyFX3YyLhpFDEnKfN492UQfqnzXfaho8lTMDe5Oth-OlA7HjJ1YRthVKAc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZMpd-CvqD8qH9cbT8fCMv5-UWby16nIzpRl__;!!E0sFAW4Yvqtm762YPg!3uUYmLzI858wG3zrb2NQBI6OwzuRSjfQTXp5pVitmQyFX3YyLhpFDEnKfN492UQfqnzXfaho8lTMDe5Oth-OlA7HjJ1YRthVKAc$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZErfu6trDIoE9PG3U4iO2P2LpSyi1NS4LM7__;!!E0sFAW4Yvqtm762YPg!3uUYmLzI858wG3zrb2NQBI6OwzuRSjfQTXp5pVitmQyFX3YyLhpFDEnKfN492UQfqnzXfaho8lTMDe5Oth-OlA7HjJ1YnnyWJ64$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https:/us06web.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZErfu6trDIoE9PG3U4iO2P2LpSyi1NS4LM7__;!!E0sFAW4Yvqtm762YPg!3uUYmLzI858wG3zrb2NQBI6OwzuRSjfQTXp5pVitmQyFX3YyLhpFDEnKfN492UQfqnzXfaho8lTMDe5Oth-OlA7HjJ1YnnyWJ64$
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.napcommissions.org_forum&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=4aDzIzc207Iy4ObmhL2IBX67Cnvt5A8FN5uB8LryePs&m=bbcTNwThrv8BBr7LeMrZ8rka35_BoWwUtZN06tYvet-8-DHIDVNzroOSpslxDXqu&s=JBFkJh4yq_kxvTYlrOIzO0CvtRqdKWgLDk7Gcu8YBI4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.napcommissions.org_forum&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=4aDzIzc207Iy4ObmhL2IBX67Cnvt5A8FN5uB8LryePs&m=bbcTNwThrv8BBr7LeMrZ8rka35_BoWwUtZN06tYvet-8-DHIDVNzroOSpslxDXqu&s=JBFkJh4yq_kxvTYlrOIzO0CvtRqdKWgLDk7Gcu8YBI4&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__web.cvent.com_event_d70968de-2De3da-2D451a-2D8f51-2D9012378f2d37_summary&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=4aDzIzc207Iy4ObmhL2IBX67Cnvt5A8FN5uB8LryePs&m=bbcTNwThrv8BBr7LeMrZ8rka35_BoWwUtZN06tYvet-8-DHIDVNzroOSpslxDXqu&s=sFtvOHma-kZ0eZfSji_pCTT7mlf9Vfv3FbwxB3hoZls&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__web.cvent.com_event_d70968de-2De3da-2D451a-2D8f51-2D9012378f2d37_summary&d=DwMFaQ&c=sdnEM9SRGFuMt5z5w3AhsPNahmNicq64TgF1JwNR0cs&r=4aDzIzc207Iy4ObmhL2IBX67Cnvt5A8FN5uB8LryePs&m=bbcTNwThrv8BBr7LeMrZ8rka35_BoWwUtZN06tYvet-8-DHIDVNzroOSpslxDXqu&s=sFtvOHma-kZ0eZfSji_pCTT7mlf9Vfv3FbwxB3hoZls&e=


 
 

Historic Landmark Board – Hybrid Meeting Minutes 
October 25, 2023 

  
The meeting of the Historic Landmark Board was called to order at 7:05 p.m. by Mary 
Oswell, Board Chair.  The meeting was held in a hybrid format via Teams.   
 
1. ROLL CALL 
Board members present at roll call: Mary Oswell, Chair, Kristy Gotham, Linda Graybeal, 
Alana Mace (Vice Chair), Kathy Pascoe, and Keith Teeter. Excused:  Shirley Garcia. 
Gargi Duttgupta   
 
Also present were Councillor Lindsey Emmons, Council liaison to the Historic Landmark 
Board, Staff Liaison Kate Cooke, Cultural Affairs Coordinator, and Tomas Herrera-
Mishler, Director - Westminster Parks, Recreation, and Libraries.  
 
2. CONSIDERATION OF THE MINUTES 
Mary Oswell presented the July 26, 2023 meeting minutes to the Board members and 
asked for any questions or discussion.  There were no questions or discussion.  Mary 
asked for a motion.  Linda Graybeal moved to approve the minutes as presented.  
Alana Mace offered the second.  The motion passed unanimously.  
 
3. NEW BUSINESS 

a. Introduction – Tomas Herrera-Mishler, Director – Westminster Parks, 
Recreation, and Libraries 
 
Mary introduced Tomas who is the Director of Westminster’s Parks, Recreation, 
and Libraries.  Tomas provided information about his background and how he 
envisions the future of the department. 
 

b. Maintenance of Historic Landmarks 
Kate Cooke provided an update on the painting of the Marion Barn and the 
Semper Farm buildings.  These will be painted in the fall/early winter.   The 
Savory Savery Mushroom Tower is planned to be repainted in early 2024.  This 
timing is to ensure that vegetation in the area of the tower will not be negatively 
impacted. 
 

c. Tour of Historic Landmarks – November 18, 2023 
Kate provided an update on the upcoming tour scheduled for Saturday 
November 18, 2023.  The group should plan on meeting at the Westminster 
History Center located at 73rd and Lowell at 9a.  The group will visit all 18 
landmarks and have a lunch break as well.  The tour should be over by 2p or 3p.  



Kate will provide a summary document and copies of the resolutions for the 
adoption of the landmarks. 
 

d. Committee – 2024 Historic Landmark History Tours 
The Board Members discussed possible dates to have a brainstorming session.  
They settled on meeting at Frolic on December 6, 2023 at 6p.  Frolic was 
selected since they offer fundraising for the Westminster Fire Department on that 
evening. 
 

4. CONSIDERATION OF OLD BUSINESS 
a. Historic Landmark Survey – 2016 

Mary provided an overview of the Historic Landmark Survey that was completed 
in 2016.  This survey examined the prevalence of California Style Ranch Homes 
in the historic Westminster area.  Kate had provided a link to the document for 
review by the Board members. 
 
Alana noted that Lindsey Flewelling had encouraged the Board to undertake an 
update to this survey or to prepare a new historic landmark survey. Leslie also 
explained that there are grant funds available for this survey.  Alana noted that 
she is willing to take the lead on this project. 
 
Alana also noted that she is still working on a document that summarizes the 
benefits of historic designation that can be shared with community members at 
various city events. 
 
Mary noted that the duties of the Historic Landmark Board include the following: 

• Protection of historic assets 

• Identification of new historic assets 

• Education of the community regarding historic preservation activities and 
benefits 

• Promotion of the work of the Historic Landmark Board 
 

b. Thanks 
Mary thanked Councilor Emmons for her time associated with the Historic 
Landmark Board and her support of the work of the Board. 
.   

5. OTHER BUSINESS 
a. Conferences, Education, Other Updates 

Mary noted that the 2024 Saving Places conference is scheduled for January 31 
through February 2, 2024.  She highly recommended that one of the Board 
members plan on attending.  She was able to attend last year and found the 
conference very beneficial.  Additionally, to maintain the CLG certification, Board 
members need to attend trainings throughout the year. 
 

b. Meeting Schedule for 2024 
Kate noted that the Board is required to meet a minimum of four times per year.  
Additional meetings can be scheduled per the request of the Board to address 
the work of the Board. 
 



The meeting schedule for 2024 is as follows: 
January 24, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 
April 24, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 
July 24, 2024, PRL Conference Room B/Hybrid 
October 23, 2024, Conference Room B/Hybrid 
 

6. ADJOURNMENT 
There being no additional business for the Board, Chair Mary Oswell declared the 
meeting adjourned at 7:46 p.m.  
 
  THE WESTMINSTER HISTORIC LANDMARK BOARD 
 

___________________________________________________ 
Mary Oswell, Board Chair 


